Amber Noworatzky

From: Brett Vanderkin

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky; Michael Cummings
Subject: Re: Public Safety Items

Hello Amber,

If it’s alright with Alderman Cummings, | would like to add a few items:

1. Revisit the parking situation on S 13th and Grand Ave for discussion and possible action.
2. Discussion and possible action on pedestrian crosswalks by Schuette Park.

Thank You.

Respectfully,

Alderman Vanderkin

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 26, 2023, at 8:16 AM, Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Good Morning,

If you have any items for the May 8" Public Safety agenda, please have them to me by noon,
Wednesday, May 3%,

Thank you,
AMBER NOWORATZKY | POLICE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CITY OF MANITOWOC | MANITOWOC POLICE DEPARTMENT
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599

www.manitowoc.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do
not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any
medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.



